MERCER TOWNSHIP, BUTLER COUNTY

Board of Supervisors 152 Boomerang Road Harrisville, PA 16038 mercertownship@zoominternet.net April 11, 2016

REGULAR MEETING: Meeting was called to order by Chairman, R. Stuchal a6t 7:01 pm. Members present: P. Treese, W. Walowen, and secretary L. Giesler. Visitors present: Tracy Frampton, The EADS Group, Inc. **MINUTES REPORT:** Motion to accept the March minutes as printed by R. Stuchal. Seconded by W. Walowen. All in favor, motion carried.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: Tracy Frampton, The EADS Group, Inc. – talked about Eric Snyder's property and the opportunity to hook into the public sewage. Tracy will look into the situation and respond accordingly.

OLD BUSINESS: New Building – nothing new at this point. GC Materials – Secretary will send a letter to them concerning the portion of road between Route #58 and the entrance to GC Materials. Motion that we contact Shields about paving portions of Harmony Road and follow up with Dick Knapco to talk about paving opportunities at \$145,000 by W. Walowen. Seconded by P. Treese. All in favor, motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS: Marion Township is having an e-waste day and dividing cost of \$2,000 among several townships. Wanted to know if we would be interested. Motion to follow through and coordinate if it works with our time frame of clean-up day not to be in excess of \$500 by R. Stuchal. Seconded by W. Walowen. All in favor, motion carried. **Mark Greer of 114 Ethan Hill Dr.** was inquiring about their road needing attention. Supervisors will look inquire.

OTHER BUSINESS: BCATO Spring Convention – May 19th at 9 am at Butler Country Club. Secretary will inquire about what workshops will be offered. Secretary will attend.

MEETING REPORTS: Emergency Management Meeting – Until we contact the County we don't have an EMC person. Secretary will need to contact the county and do a criminal background check for R. Stuchal. Next meeting is in Seven Springs, May 14th.

ROAD REPORT: 3-2-16. Truck went out 2 times total in March. 3-7-16. Pete Rick and I replaced culvert, Harmony rd 500 ft +- south from RT58. Cory Stuchal did backhoe work and cleaned tail ditch ,used 35ft 15in culvert to complete. 3-16-16 Ken McMurdy started excavation for new garage , removing topsoil. 3-17-16 McMurdy continued to remove topsoil, Rick hauled stone to fill, Montgomery block hauled crushed block as fill . Montgomery block provided roller to compact. I repaired windshield in skid steer which was previously broke loading culvert pipe. 3-18-16 McMurdy completed pad for garage and grading new swale for storm water control, Rick rolled final time. Perimeter was seeded and strawed for cover. Total stone and fill used. Montgomery Block hauled. 654.73 ton crushed block , we hauled 10.14 ton 67s, 19.83 ton 57s 101.41ton 2rc total fill and stone 786.11 ton. 3-22-16 I serviced skid steer , changed oil and filter , air filter, fuel filter and greased. 3-23-16. Pete and I cut pavement north end Sutherland rd to prep for culvert replacement ,also called 811 . 3-23-16 Addressed a complaint Re. Neighbor plowing field on Sutherland rd ,dragging dirt onto road .I met with Donner and expressed to him that he had to stop doing this and that he would have to clean road up before evening which He did .I ask him again to pick plows up earlier this is 4th time. 3-24-16 Material for new garage arrived ,I moved smaller items into shop. Pete got truck and spreader washed. 3-29-16 Pete and I took spreader off truck ,picked up grappler for skid steer on rental from McDowells to clean up after ALM ,tree trimmers.

FINANCIAL REPORT: General - \$31,182 State - \$143,892 Cap. Res. - \$11,576

Motion to pay bills and transfer \$22,500 from general savings to general checking by W. Walowen. Seconded by P. Treese. All in favor, motion carried.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn meeting at 9:30 pm by P. Treese. Seconded by R. Stuchal. Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori Giesler, Township Sec./Treas.